Solicitation 5P404-14100
WCG Washroom Flooring Replacement
Riding Mountain National Park of Canada

Question and Answers November 4, 2014

Q1 What is on the floors right now in terms of thickness? Is it bonded or is it peeling? Other
than the one building with tiles, | presume all the other 9 buildings have the same
resinous flooring.

A1 Thickness is approximately 1/16th, bidders are welcome to come and confirm. It is
bonded. Seven (7) buildings have the resinous flooring, 1 building has tile.

Q2 Is there heat in each building?

A2 Yes, there is heat.

Q3 is there power in each building and if so, what type of service?

A3 Yes, there will be power, but service is TBD.

Q4 Is there lighting in each building?

A4 Yes, there is lighting.

Q5 is there a specific nominal thickness of the new flooring required?

A5 To the manufacturer’s specifications



Q6 When does the project commence and when does it need to be completed.

A6 Project will commence in the spring of 2015 (Contract start date to be determined in
conjunction with the Project Authority). Completion date to be no later than April 1,
2015..

Q7 The urinals are on a 6" pad, is this pad concrete or wood?

A7 The pad is concrete, and coated in the same resinous material as the floor

Q8 Do we have to remove toilets, partitions, etc or can we work around these?

A8 No demolition work aside from removing the existing floors is required.

Q9 Do you want seamless coves installed up the wall from the floor at 4" height?

A9 Yes

Q10 s the existing epoxy flooring a coating? For the new resinous flooring, is there a
certain nominal thickness required?

A10 The existing flooring is a coating. Thickness of new flooring to manufacturer’s
specifications.



